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McIntosh County Courthouse
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Location: 110 Neféh~First;’Eufaula, Oklahoma 40, McIntosh. County 091
zocatlton A ;

Owner: McIntosh County

Description: Condition: good, unaltered, original site

The McIntosh County Courthouse is a three-sotry, red brick building with a
raised main entranceway on the second floor. A concrete staircase with brick
banisters leads to the front door. A stone cornice and frieze encircles the top
of the building and is surmounted by a low brick parapet. The wood frames of the
windows are painted white. The building has small square and diamond-shaped stone
decorations above the second floor windows. Plain brick pilasters with stone cap-
itals and bases separate the window bays of the second and third stories. A
small stone pediment and stone facing ornament the doorways. The central portion
of each of the four sides of the courthouse projects slightly from the corner wall
lines. The building has a flat roof and a single brick chimney located at the
southwest corner.

Significance:

The McIntosh County Courthouse is significant because it is a good example
of the functional architectural design used for numerous public buildings in the
state. A square, sturdy building, it also incorporates some simplified elements
of classical architecture, for example, pilasters used to space:the windows.
The courthouse is a landmark for the small county seat of Eufaula and it admirably
serves the needs of the surrounding area as the center of county government. The
building is in good condition and is typical of several Oklahoma county courthouses
in its architectural style.

Acreage: Approx. 1 acre Quadrangle: 1:24,000/7.5 minute

Verbal Boundary Description: The East 40 feet of Lot 4 and Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, and
9 of Block 98 of the original town of Eufaula

UTM: 15 264995 3907745
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McIntosh County Courthouse

Location: 110 N. First St., Eufaula, Oklahoma 40, McIntosh County 091
Owner: McIntosh County

Description: Condition: good, unaltered, original site

The McIntosh County Courthouse is a three—story, red brick building with a raised
main entranceway on the second floor. A concrete staircase with brick banisters leads
to the front door. A stone cornice and frieze encircle the top of the building. A
low brick parapet surmounts the cornice. The wood frames of the windows are painted
white. The building has small square and diamond-shaped stone decorations above
the second floor windows. Plain brick pilasters with stone capitals and bases
separate the window bays of the second and third stories. A small stone pediment
and stone facing ornament the doorways. The central portion of each of the four
sides of the courthouse projects slightly from the corner wall lines. The building
has a flat roof and single brick chimney located at the southwest corner.

Significance: 1926; Builder/architect: Tankersley Construction Co./Layton, Hicks,
and Forsyth

The McIntosh County Courthouse is significant because it is a local landmark
for the small county seat of Eufaula and because it serves the needs of the
surrounding area as the center of county government. It is a good example of a
simple and functional public building designed by one of the architectural partner-
ships headed by Solomon Andrew Layton. The courthouse incorporates a number of
the simplified elements of neo-classical architectural details typical of Layton's
designs. Political events of McIntosh County have been focused on the courthouse
in Eufaula since the building was completed in 1926. The building is in good
condition and is typical of several Oklahoma county courthouses in its architectural
style.

Acreage: Approx. 1l acre Quadrangle: 1:24,000/7.5 minute

Verbal Boundary Description: The east 40 feet of Lot 4 and Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9
of Block 98 of the original town of Eufaula

UIM: 15 264995 3907745



